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TO: LHSAA Member Schools
FROM: Eddie Bonine, Executive Director, LHSAA
DATE: December 7, 2021

SUBJECT: 2021 LHSAA Raising Cane's Prep Classic Poster Contest

The rich tradition of the LHSAA Prep Classic Poster Contest has been one of the premier features
of the state football championships since 1984. After receiving more than 100 submissions
from talented students across the state, we are pleased to announce that the artwork
submitted by Victoria Nguyen of Berwick High School, will serve as the official program cover
and poster for the 2021 Ochsner LHSAA Prep Classic.

Victoria's artistic motivation is recreating images of utterly precise scenes. She typically chooses
the most detailed photographs to paint in order to create a challenge for herself.

Victoria participates in the talented visual art program, BETA Club, as well as the HOSA
club. After graduation, she plans to attend Louisiana State University and major in pre-
veterinary medicine and open up her own veterinary clinic.

As the winner of this year's contest, Victoria will receive free Raising Cane's for one year and
a $100 cash prize, compliments of the LHSAA and Raising Cane's. She will be presented with
a framed copy of the official poster during halftime of the Class 4A State Championship on
Friday, December 10 at 7:00pm, at the Caesars Superdome. The presentation will also
include the school's principal, art teacher and representatives from Raising Cane's, the
Caesars Superdome and the LHSAA.
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